From: m
Sent: Wednesday 22 December H

To: CARBON BUDGET CONSULTATION
Subject: Consultation on Carbon Budgets

GAUTION: Thisemail originated from.ottside o 0. Dolnoticlickiinksior openat
'u&Iﬁmmmmmmmm st ie A AL

There are so many angles to this topic that | am

sure others will report an, as | just wish to comment

on one aspect.

In relation to electricity generation why are people hung up on wind
power generation? This sources of power will always be erratic and

never be capable of replacing fossil fuels for consistency.

To do so we need a mix of many sources of renewable power eg

solar, tidal, wave etc. This country also had numerous water mills on rivers
many of whom could be reconstructed and converted to produce ecologically
friendly consistent electricity with the right approach that will not interfere
with biodiversity.

A plan to use a combination of many sources of raw power (and adapting
the grid for the same) would be much better and more likely to deliver
carbon neutrality for the energy sector than putting all our eggs in the
wind power basket!

This concept needs to be accepted immediately.

Regards




